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Docket No. 50-213

UNITED STATES

R NUCEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
N z “WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

October 19, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: C. I. Grimes, Acting Chief
- Systematic Evaluation Program Branch. DL

FROM: S. W. Brown, Integrated Assessment Project Manager
- Systematic Evaluation Program Branch, OL

Location: Laboratory Offi
West Springfiel
15 Agawam Avenu
West Springfiel

ce Building

d Station

e ~

d, Massachusetts

Date & Time: Tuesday, November 15, 1983
9:00AM
Purpose: - To discuss the results of the Quabbin Dam Failure Flooding

Consequences for the Haddam Neck Plant and plant emergency

procedures for

Participants: Licensee
R. Kacich
M. Bain
R. Smart
W. Briggs

Westec

J. Scherrer

State of {onnec

flooding events.

ticut

Office Policy a
Energy Division
S. Murphy

8310270003 831019
PDR ADGCK 05000213 l
F | PDR

nd Management

—— T

NRC
C. Grimes
D. Chery
S. Brown
J. Lyons
G. Lear

FEMA
Region 1
R. Sonnichesen

State of Massachusetts
Mass. Civil Defense Agency
M. Philbin

Metropolitan District Comm.

T. Baron
W, Brutsch

v
Stewart W. Brown
Systematic Evaluation Program Branch
Division of Licensing
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